Your ref:

Our ref: 21/00989/F

Please ask for: Mrs Lesley Raby

Direct dial: 01553 616818

Direct fax: 01553 616652

E-mail: borough.planning@west-norfolk.gov.uk

. Geoff Hall
Mr lan Doubleday-Collishaw Executive Director

c/o Design Construction Management Services Ltd

Mr Peter Jackson Stuart Ashworth
Field House Assistant Director Environment and Planning
597 Etruria Road

BVasford

Stoke On Trent

ST4 6HP

18 May 2021

Dear Sir or Madam
TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

Details:  Steel framed Agricultural Building at Long Meadow Farm Church Road Tilney
All Saints Norfolk PE34 4SW

I have received a planning application as detailed above but cannot process it until | receive
some more information:

1. Taking the measurements on the drawing the building is 36.786 x 33.262 = 1,223.57
square metres. The fee is £462 for the first 540 square metres and then £462 for every
75 square metres or part thereof.
| calculate this to be an additional 10 x £462.00.

Total fee £5082.00 - £4158.00.

Additional £924.00 required.

Once this information is received your application will become valid and the application can be
passed to the relevant planning officer.

To enable us to deal with the additional information requested efficiently could you please
ensure you quote the Application Number detailed at the top of this letter along with the name of
the officer detailed on this letter. Could you also clearly state the location and details of the
proposed development in all correspondence and mark it for the attention of Mrs Lesley Raby

Yours faithfully

o AL

Executive Director
Environment and Planning

King’s Court, Chapel Street, King’s Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1EX
Tel: (01553) 616200
DX 57825 KING’S LYNN

Chief Executive — Lorraine Gore






